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KATHLEEN VICTORY
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October 31, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission _

445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:

MPS Media of Tallahassee License, LL.C
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RETIRED MEMBERS
VINCENT J. CURTIS, JR.
RICHARD HILDRETH
GEORGE PETRUTSAS
JAMES P. RILEY

OF COUNSEL
THOMAS J. DOUGHERTY, JR.
ROBERT M. GURSS*
KATHRYN A. KLEIMAN
TONY S. LEE
ROBERT J. SCHILL
LAURA A. STEFANI*®
RICHARD F. SWIFT

DANIEL A, KIRKPATRICK
(703) 812-0432
KIRKPATRICK @FHHLAW.COM
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Ofiice of the Secretary

WTLF(DT), Tallahassee, Florida (Facility ID No. 82735)

FCC File No. BALCDT-20130925ANW
Request for Dismissal of Assignment Application

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of MPS Media of Tallahassee License, LLC, licensee of the above-referenced
station, we hereby request dismissal of the above-referenced pending application for assignment
of the licenses of the station.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the

undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Daniel A. Kirkpatrick

Counsel for MPS Media of Tallahassee License, LLC





